June 1, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, MO 64127

(816)231-2258

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2993

To: UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

       FOR MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

       William W. Caldwell, Judge

       Ronald Regan Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

       228 Walnut Street

       P.O. Box 983

       Harrisburg, PA 17108

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2986

To: Stephen R. Cerutti, II, Foreign Agent

      Ronald Regan Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

       228 Walnut Street

       P.O. Box 17108-1754

       Harrisburg, PA 17108

“Support Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

Dear Mr. Cerutti;


Further to the attached letter of Stephen R. Cerutti, II dated May 28, 2009 attached, his claims of not receiving the “Affidavit” in  “Answer” to his “COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF” are clearly “fraud” 18 USC 1001, with purpose to deceive the court to believe he has not been served with an “Answer” to his “Complaint”. As clearly indicated by the attached “USPS Tracking”, Certified Mail # 7008 3230 000 7711 2553 was delivered on March 23, 2009. This clearly meets the lawful requirement of service by my “Certificate of Service”. This letter does not defeat the “Affidavit” filed with the Court on March 23, 2009, mailed by “Registered Mail”, “USPS Tracking RA 486 312 176 US, evidenced by the attached copy of the USPS Form 3811 (AKA Green Card). The thirty days have elapsed without a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, being presented to me as required by law.

 
Mr. Cerutti now fraudulently claims he is entitled to a “Default Judgment” because he did not receive an “Answer”. But goes on to say, “you have not filed a response that comports to those same Federal Ruled of Civil Procedure.” I am truly sorry this attorney can not understand the common law that defeats him so easily. For his benefit I will explain.

1. I am an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”, who dwells in the Country of Missouri 28 USC 297. By my “Act of State”, filed with the “Secretary of State” I am not subject to any “Corporate Jurisdiction”. You are an incompetent “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 who has filed fraud in this court, without an “injured party”, without a “Plaintiff” and without any authority of law to support your claims.  

2. You have come before this Court an asked it to issue an “Injunction” that will stop me from engaging in commerce. Under Article I, Section 13 of the Constitution of Missouri, I have the right to contract and no court has the authority or jurisdiction to deny this right 42 USC 1981. Your request is clear “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 and your pleadings are evidence you have asked a “Judge” to join you in this “Racketeering Activity” as defined in 18 USC 1961. You have attempted to get a “Judge” to “Conspire against rights” 18 USC 241 by issuing an “Injunction” not supported by law. While you are ignorant of law, a judge is deemed to know the law and can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to violate it.  

3. Your “Complaint” is clear “Fraud on its face”, the simple demand to face one’s accuser secured by the Constitution defeats your case, because you can not produce the “UNITED STATE OF AMERICA” in this or any other court. Thus to allow this case to continue is clear denial of “due process of law” by denial of the right of cross examination. The one Supreme Court of the United States has repeatedly held, once due process is denied all jurisdiction ceases. No agent can speak for a “Principal” under the common law principle of “Agency”. The “Principal” must appear and state the “Agency” exists with the “Agent” to speak on his behalf. Without a “Principal” there is no possibility of an “Agency”.   

4. Your complaint goes on to fraudulently claim the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” is saying these things about an “American Citizen”, when in fact it is you fraudulently claiming the authority to speak for the “UNITED  STATES OF AMERICA”. My government, has no authority to speak against me without an “injured party” or “damage to property”. 

5. You have filed this case based upon a complaint of an “agent”, unlawfully claiming to represent a corporation. This corporation has been paid in full and has not come forward claiming any more is owed. Therefore you have no injured party. Upon cross examination, this agent would be found to perjure himself claiming to speak for a corporation, again lack of agency. 

STATUS OF THE “PRIVATE BANK”


The President of the United States of America was lawfully served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” for failure of government agencies to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those who have violated it. He has been given 60 days to act or this matter will be presented to the “Hague Convention” in condemnation proceedings. Failure to provide “Admiralty for enforcement of commerce” is grounds for loss of “Sovereign Nation Status”. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested account information for their investigation of all “National Banks” named as “Defendants” in the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by the proper authorities. 


The “Judge Advocate General” has been served “Criminal Complaints” against the FBI for “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113, “Conspiracy against right” 18 USC 241 and “Interference with Commerce” 18 USC 1951. Complaints have also been filed against three federal judges who have refused to prosecute in clear “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. The “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” naming 140 “Agents” of financial institutions as “Defendants” has started to get inquiries by those responsible for the problem. Because the “Judge Advocate General” has failed to prosecute these crimes, the “Commander in Chief” has been informed of this “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 by him.


To put to rest the claims by “Foreign Agents” that my “Bonded Promissory Notes” are “Fraudulent” I have requested an “Audit” of my account by the “FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK”. To date I have ledgered an estimated 2400 bonds for about $100,000,000.00. Since I have not received one bond from my bank, or my administrator, dishonoring it with a lawful reason lawfully required by UCC3-503, it is assumed all bonds are “Negotiable” as “Commercial Instruments presented as legal tender for the payment of debt” 31 USC 5118. If it is determined the bonds are no good, then based upon my contracts, the Treasurer or Federal Reserve Bank have embezzled my $601,000,000.00. The attached “NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR AUDIT” clearly explains all the ramifications.


Because so many “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611, have committed felony crimes and corrupted our financial industry, all “Governors” of all 50 “States” have been served with the attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS”. They have been given 60 days to “Abolish” their “STATE BAR ASSOCIATION” or remove all “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 from all “Public Offices” in compliance with the “Original 13th Amendment”. Failure to comply with this “Constitutional Mandate” will constitute “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 for interference with state and federal law. All “Foreign Agents” will be named as “Defendants” acting in conspiracy in clear “Public Insurrection” to overthrow the Constitution for the United States of America. This will be filed in “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333. 

Summation:

If it is God’s will that me and a large number of my friends are forced to appear in court, to defend against these fraudulent claims, we welcome the opportunity. We will bring the Bible, Articles of Confederation, Magna Carta, Black’s Law, Constitution for the United States of America, Constitution of Missouri (Treaty), the United States Codes, UCC Regulations, UPU Regulations, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Commercial Banking Regulations, all of which support the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” as a lawful enterprise. Mr. Cerutti has failed to produce one law I have violated, the FBI has failed to provide one law I have violated since November 4, 2008.  Therefore it is clear there is no law I have violated. The claim that I have violated law is the only “Fraud” present in this Court. 

Lawful Challenge to Jurisdiction.

Because the Assistant United States Attorney, has failed to file a “Counter-Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, the “Judicial Notice by Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin” stands as “truth” in commerce in this cause of action. Because there is no evidence to support any wrong doing by Denny Ray Hardin, he stands in “Honor” in “Commerce” and has thoroughly defeated the slander and liable against his good name. Because this case has been quoted by “Defendants” as a reason for not processing commercial instruments, it must be removed from all “Public Records”, or clear conspiracy to maintain a case of fraud is established. Because I am not an “UNITED STATES CITIZEN”, I have no “Patron” who owns me as a “Slave”. Since the Assistant United States Attorney has fraudulently claimed I am subject to his “Patronage” in violation of the current 13th Amendment, and subject to “imposter law” that can not be quoted. There is no lawful authority for this Court to act against this “American Citizen”. For these reasons, the Court lacks subject matter jurisdiction. From this point on the Court proceeds without jurisdiction, without immunity and the judge is personally responsible for all injuries that occur because of his acts without jurisdiction. This letter has provided a clear presentation of what is to come, should this matter be allowed to continue, it will be put on the record. In commerce all must be given the opportunity to correct their mistakes, failure to do so lawfully establishes the criminal intent to make them. You will be held to account for this criminal conduct. 

Relief Requested:

I demand my rights as a free man not to be subjected to attacks by “Foreign Agents” engaged in conspiracy to defame my character and slander my name without just cause. I demand the deposit of the “Patron” who has no lawful authority to make any deposit in this court against an “American Citizen”. I demand this case be removed from the “Public Record” within 10 days or I will file a criminal complaint of “Threatening a Federal Witness” of an “Organized Crime Investigation”. I will also charge “Conspiracy against right” 18 USC 241 to commence and prosecute on behalf of a “Foreign State” in violation of the 11th Amendment without jurisdiction or authority of law. This will be filed with the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333. I demand this case be “Dismissed with Prejudice” as “Fraud on the Court”. From here I will defend myself to the full extent of the common law outlined above.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” 

signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

